From: INSURANCE and BONDS TRAN:EX

To: Fox, Rachel TRAN:EX

Ce: INSURANCE and BONDS TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Project 12268-2022/Addendum #2
Date: July 5, 2022 10:21:07 AM

Hi Rachel, thanks for passing this along. You can forward the addendums our way for loading.

Adrienne

From: Fox, Rachel TRAN:EX <Rachel.Fox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 4, 2022 12:51 PM

To: INSURANCE and BONDS TRAN:EX <INSURANCEandBONDS@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Project 12268-2022/Addendum #2

Importance: High

Hi,
Would you like the database updated when addendums come in that change the completion date?

Cheers,
Rachel

From: Thompson, Cheryl CITZ:EX <Cheryl. Thompson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 4, 2022 11:00 AM

To: 'Carl.Lutz@fov.bc.ca' <Carl.Lutz@fov.bc.ca>; Fox, Rachel TRAN:EX <Rachel.Fox@gov.bc.ca>;
Sundher Basrai, Veena TRAN:EX <Veena.Sundher.Basrai@gov.bc.ca>; PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS,
TRAN:EX <PROVINCIALCONTRACTS@gov.bc.ca>; Hyde, Doug TRAN:EX <Doug.Hyde@gov.bc.ca>;
Dupuis, Matthew TRAN:EX <Matthew.Dupuis@gov.bc.ca>; Gerraghty, David E TRAN:EX
<David.Gerraghty@gov.bc.ca>; Letkeman, Joanne TRAN:EX <Joanne.letkeman@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer,
Elena TRAN:EX <Elena.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Hodgson, Kent TRAN:EX <Kent.Hodgson@gov.bc.ca>;
Bae, Justin TRAN:EX <Justin.Bae@gov.bc.ca>; Lutz, Carl B TRAN:EX <Carl.Lutz v.bc.ca>
Subject: Project 12268-2022/Addendum #2

Importance: High

Hello,

Please find attached the following Addendum No. 2 for Contract ID No.
12268MJ2022.

e Addendum No. 2 in PDF format for sales and distribution
» Courtesy List

This Addendum has been password protected.
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Please copy the first one (1) page on blue paper.
We have entered this addendum onto the BC Bid website.

The Ministry Project Manager for this contract Doug Hyde, Phone No. (604) 808-
5881.

Regards,

Victoria Godsaye-Simpson

Team Lead, Provincial Contracts

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

Highways and Regional Services Division

Suite 310 - 1500 Woolridge St., Coquitlam BC V3K 0B8
Phone: 236 468 1905 Fax: (604) 527-2151

Thank you
Cheryl

Cheryl Thompson | Business Relations Officer, Client Services

Crown Customer Service | Procurement & Supply Services Division

Ministry of Citizen’s Services

PO Box 9452, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC VW 9V7

Tel: 250 387-7978] Fax: 250 387-1120 | Toll Free: 1 800 663-6105

e-mail: Cheryl.Thompson@gov.bc.ca | Visit us online at: www.crownpub.bc.ca

BriTisH QUEEN’S PRINTER

COLUMBIA A BRANCH -/ SUPPLY SERVICES
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PROJECT NO. 12268-2022

HIGHWAY 99 LIONS GATE BRIDGE
NORTH APPROACH VIADUCT REMEDIAL DECK WORK

ADDENDUM NO. 2-.

1. SCHEDULE 5§ — TIME SCHEDULE .

Completion Date:

Revise the Completion Date to: November 14, 2022

July 4, 2022 Addendum No. 2 Page 10of 1
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Project Description:

BRITISH | Ministry of Transportation COURTESY COPY
COLUMBIA | and Infrastructure DISTRIBUTION LIST
PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS
Bridge - Region 1

Date:

Date Project on sale: June 9, 2022

Tenders Opened: July 12, 2022

Project Number: 12268-2022

Highway 99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial Deck Work

Email

Books

E Distribute to the Office of: Contacts:

Carl.Lutz@fov.bc.ca

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
|4C-940 Blanshard St., PO Box 9850 Stn Prov. Gov't, Victoria, BC VBW 9T5
| 1| Chief, Bridge Engineering \c/o Carl Lutz

'Miﬁisti'y of Transportation and Infrastructure, Corpoi‘ate Procurement & Risk Management
4D - 940 Blanshard Street, PO Box 9850 Stn Prov. Gov't Vic.,, BC V8W 9T5

Rachel.Fox@gov.bc.ca
Veena.Sundher.Basrai@gov.bc.ca

| 1| Contract Viewing (all contracts) |Rachel Fox

ProvincialContracts@gov.bc.ca
ProvincialContracts@gov.bc.ca

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure, Contract Admin.
|Suite 310, 1500 Woolridge Street, Coquitlam BC V3K 0B8

|5 2 :Gontracts - (For the Award Documents)
1 Contract Viewing Room (all contracts)

|Victoria Godsaye-Simpson

Victoria Godsaye-Simpson

Doug.Hyde@gov.bc.ca
Matthew.Dupuis@gov.bc.ca

|Project Manager
1 Ministry Representative

|Doug Hyde

Matthew Dupuis

David.Gerraghty@gov.bc.ca

Regional Geotech & Materials Eng.

David Gerraghty

Joanne.Letkeman@gov.bc.ca

Senior Environmental Coordinator

Joanne Letkeman

Elena.Farmer@gov.bc.ca

District Manager Transportation

Elena Farmer

Kent.Hodgson@gov.bc.ca

R PR [P [ I g

A/Manager, Structural Asset Management

Kent Hodgson

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure, Suite 342-447 Columbia St., Kamloops, BC V2C 2T3

Justin.Bae@gov.bc.ca

Senior Bridge Design & Construction Standards

1 Engineer Justin Bae

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure, 3726 Alfred Avenue, Smithers, BC V0J 2NO

Carl.Lutz@gov.bc.ca

1 Director, Structural Engineering Carl Lutz

16 3 Total

H1171 (2022/01)

1
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From: Chiu. Debbie TRAN:EX

To: MoT Client Relations TRAN:EX; Reimer, Kristen TRAN:EX; INSURANCE and BONDS TRAN:EX
Subject: Gancellation Letter - 12268-2022 -99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach

Date: August 2, 2022 1:20:49 PM

Attachments: ncellation L r - 12268-2022.pdf

Hi,

Attached is the Cancellation Letter for Project No. 12268-2022.
Highway 99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial Deck Work.

Thank you.

Debbie Chiu

Contract Administrator

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure | South Coast Region
Suite 310 — 1500 Woolridge Street, Coquitlam, BC V3K 0B8
Phone: 236-468-1896 | Email: Debbie.Chiu@gov.bc.ca
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_BRITISH
COLUMBIA

COURIER File: 1070-20
Contract No. 12268MJ2022

August 2, 2022

Pomerleau, Inc.
#1100, 800 West Hastings Street
Vancouver, BC VBC 1ES

Dear Sir or Madam:

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION

Re: Project No. 12268-2022 —
Highway 99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial Deck Work

Thank you for your interest in the tender call for the above project. We are writing to advise that
this opportunity has been cancelled.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,

N

Victoria Godsaye-Simpson
Team Lead, Provincial Contracts
South Coast Region

VGS/dye
Attachment

Ministry of Transportation South Coast Region Mailing Address: Telephone: (504) 527-2153
Provincial Contracts 310 - 1500 Woolridge Street Facsimile: {604) 527-2151

-and Infrastructure
Coguitlam BC V3K 0B8

Tender Results:
www.hebid.gov bo.ca
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Algust 2, 2022
Pomerleau, Inc. Project No. 12268-2022

Re: Project No. 12268-2022 —
Highway 99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial Deck Work

bcc:

ADM, Highway Department (record only if over 25%) — Kevin.Richter@gov.bc.ca

Executive Director (cancellation letter, record & tab) — Janelle Staite@gov.be.ca

Sr. Manager Rehabilitation and Construction (cancellation letter, record & tab) —
Michelle.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

Chief Bridge Engineer (cancellation letter, record & tab) — Alireza. Ahmadnia@gov.bc.ca

Chief Engineer {canceliation letter, record & tab)— lan.Pilkington@qov.bc.ca

Executive Director, Engineering Services (cancellation letter, record & tab) —
Kenedee Ludwar@gov.bc.ca

Director, Structural Engineering (cancellation letter, record & tab)- Carl.Lutz@qgov.be.ca

Director, Provincial Field Services (canceliation letter, record & tab) Shawn.Grant@qov be.ca

Ceputy Director, Provincial Field Services (cancellation letter, record & tab) -
Wayne.Fraser@gqov.be.ca

Regional Manager, Project Delivery (cancellation letter, record & tah) — Jay. Porter@qov.be.ca

District Manager, Transportation (cancellation leiter, record & tab) - Elena.Farmer@gov..be.ca

Profect Manager {cancellation letter & record) — Doug. Hyde@aov.be.ca

Ministry Representative (cancellation letter & record) — Matthew.Duptis@gov.be.ca

Communications Manager, GCPE Communications (cancellation letter & record) —
HRobert. Duffus@qgav.be.ca

Manager of Business Pianning & Client Relations (cancellation lefter) — Mofclientrelations@gov.be.ca
- {Kristen Reimer)
Corporate Insurance and Bonds Manager (cancellation letter) — Insuranceandbonds@gov.be.ca

Disbursements S.C, Region {award letter) - R1

For further information, please contact:

Victoria Godsaye-Simpson, Team Lead, Provincial Contracts
310 — 1500 Woalridge Street, Coguitlam, BC V3K 0B8
Phone: 236 468-19058, Fax 604-527-2151
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From: Pleice, Jenny L TRAN:EX

To: Willow, Vicki TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: HQ FYI - ED Approved to Cancel - FW: Question: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening
Summaries

Date: August 2, 2022 10:10:10 PM

Fyi

Jenny Pleice

Director

Corporate Procurement and Risk Management
Procurement, Contracts and Risk Management Branch
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

PH: (778) 974-5282 FAX: (250) 356-9724
Jenny.Pleice@gov.bc.ca

This message, including any attachments to it, is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is
addressed. Any distribution, copying or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please destroy the e-mail message and any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by e-mail. Thank you.

From: PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS, TRAN:EX <PROVINCIALCONTRACTS@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 11:05:59 AM

To: Halsall, Laura TRAN:EX <Laura.Halsall@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pleice, Jenny L TRAN:EX <Jenny.Pleice@gov.bc.ca>; Sundher Basrai, Veena TRAN:EX
<Veena.Sundher.Basrai@gov.bc.ca>; PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS, TRAN:EX
<PROVINCIALCONTRACTS@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: HQ FYI - ED Approved to Cancel - FW: Question: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge -
Tender Opening Summaries

Good Morning,

FYl, approval below to cancel award has been received and will be actioned shortly.
Thank you,

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

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the
addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material

from any computer.
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From: Chiu, Debbie TRAN:EX <Debbie.Chiu@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 2, 2022 8:12 AM

To: Hyde, Doug TRAN:EX <Doug.Hyde@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS, TRAN:EX <PROVINCIALCONTRACTS@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Question: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening Summaries

Your confirmation to cancel is sufficient. Thank you.

From: Hyde, Doug TRAN:EX <Doug.Hyde@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 2, 2022 8:07 AM

To: Chiu, Debbie TRAN:EX <Debbie.Chiu@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS, TRAN:EX <PROVINCIALCONTRACTS@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Question: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening Summaries

Yes - correct. The Executive have directed us to cancel the tender. Do you need anything from me?

Doug Hyde, Project Manager
South Coast Region
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

T. (604) 808-5881
E. doug.hyde@gov.bc.ca

On August 2, 2022 at 07:50:49 PDT, Chiu, Debbie TRAN:EX <Debbie.Chiu@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Doug,
Is this approval to cancel?

Thanks,
Debbie

From: Hyde, Doug TRAN:EX <Doug.Hyde@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 29, 2022 6:42 PM

To: Chiu, Debbie TRAN:EX <Debbie.Chiu@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: FW: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening Summaries

FYI.

Doug Hyde, Project Manager
South Coast Region
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
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T. (604) 808-5881
E. doug.hyde@gov.bc.ca

From: Porter, Jay C TRAN:EX <Jay.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 29, 2022 at 14:34:39 PDT

Subject: FW: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening
Summaries

To: Hyde, Doug TRAN:EX <Doug.Hyde@gov.bc.ca>

FYI

From: Staite, Janelle A TRAN:EX <Janelle.Staite@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 29, 2022 11:38 AM
To: Porter, Jay C TRAN:EX <Jay.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Elena TRAN:EX <Elena.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Bhatti, Ashok A
TRAN:EX <Ashok.Bhatti@gov.bc.ca>; DeWith, Peter TRAN:EX

<Peter.DeWith@gov.bc.ca>; Chambers, Craig GCPE:EX
<Craig.Chambers@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening
Summaries

We support their recommendation to not approve s.13
s.13

Please have Doug work with Elena on notification to MLA’s, FN and other
stakeholders. Also, please ensure we work with GCPE (copied Craig).

Janelle Staite, P.Eng (she/her/hers)
Deputy Director, South Coast Region

From: Farmer, Elena TRAN:EX <Elena.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 29, 2022 9:21 AM

To: Bhatti, Ashok A TRAN:EX <Ashok.Bhatti@gov.bc.ca>; Staite, Janelle A
TRAN:EX <Janelle.Staite@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening
Summaries

Yes agree with the approach.
Elena Farmer (she/her/hers)

District Manager, Transportation
Lower Mainland District | South Coast Region
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Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
1500 Woolridge Street, Coquitlam, BC V3K 0B8
P: 236-468-1935

E: Elena.Farmer@gov.bc.ca

From: Bhatti, Ashok A TRAN:EX <Ashok.Bhatti@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 27, 2022 2:21 PM

To: Staite, Janelle A TRAN:EX <Janelle.Staite@gov.bc.ca>: Farmer, Elena
TRAN:EX <Elena.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening
Summaries

Agreed.s'13

Thank you,

Ashok Bhatti, B.COMM. MBA
Executive Director

South Coast Region
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
PH: +1(236)468-1911

Email: Ashok.Bhatti@gov.bc.ca

Visit us at: http://www.gov.be.ca/tran

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this
e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

From: Staite, Janelle A TRAN:EX <Janelle.Staite@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 27, 2022 2:10 PM
To: Bhatti, Ashok A TRAN:EX <Ashok.Bhatti@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Elena

TRAN:EX <Elena.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening

Summaries
Importance: High

| agree with the approach to cancel®-13
s.13

Janelle Staite, P.Eng (she/her/hers)
Deputy Director, South Coast Region

From: Porter, Jay C TRAN:EX <Jay.Porter@gov.bc.ca>
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Sent: July 27, 2022 10:04 AM

To: Staite, Janelle A TRAN:EX <Janell i >

Cc: DeWith, Peter TRAN:EX <Peter.DeWith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening
Summaries

Importance: High

Hi Janelle

Doug has discussed with his team and their recommendation is to not approve
s.13

Should you not approve to award, Doug would then begin to notify MLA’s, FN

and key stakeholders howevers.13
s.13

From: Hyde, Doug TRAN:EX <Doug.Hyde@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 26, 2022 10:02 AM

To: Porter, Jay C TRAN:EX <Jay.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening
Summaries

Importance: High

Hi Jay, Looking for direction whether or not to proceed with the award.
Thanks.

Doug Hyde, Project Manager
South Coast Region
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

T. (604) 808-5881
E. doug.hyde@gov.bc.ca

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Chiu, Debbie TRAN:EX <Debbie.Chiu@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 26, 2022 at 09:50:44 PDT

Subject: 12268-2022 - Hwy 99 Lions Gate Bridge - Tender Opening Summaries
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To: Hyde, Doug TRAN:EX <Doug.Hyde@gov.bc.ca>

Hi Doug,

Attached are Award Summary and Official Ministry Summary for the above
noted contract.

Please review and forward to the Expense Authority (Executive Director) for

approval and return to Provincial Contracts (ProvincialContracts@gov.bc.ca).

Please submit Variance Letter.

Regards

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
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From: Halsall, Laura TRAN:EX

To: Godsaye-Simpson, Victoria TRAN:EX; Sundher Basrai, Veena TRAN:EX

Cc: Pleice. Jenny L TRAN:EX; PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS, TRAN:EX; Resuli, Drina TRAN:EX; Chiu, Debbie TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Rushs.13: 5.21 Project No. 12268-2022

Date: August 2, 2022 11:43:33 AM

Hi Victoria,

Agreed!

From: Godsaye-Simpson, Victoria TRAN:EX <Victoria.GodsayeSimpson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 2, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Sundher Basrai, Veena TRAN:EX <Veena.Sundher.Basrai@gov.bc.ca>; Halsall, Laura TRAN:EX
<Laura.Halsall@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pleice, Jenny L TRAN:EX <Jenny.Pleice@gov.bc.ca>; PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS, TRAN:EX
<PROVINCIALCONTRACTS@gov.bc.ca>; Resuli, Drina TRAN:EX <Drina.Resuli@gov.bc.ca>; Chiu,
Debbie TRAN:EX <Debbie.Chiu@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Rush s.13; s.21 Project No. 12268-2022

Hi Laura,

As this Tender is being cancelled, please confirm that we will not send thes-13:s.21  below.
A cancellation letter will be sent instead.

Thank you ©,
Victoria
Phone: 236 468 1905

From: Sundher Basrai, Veena TRAN:EX <Veena.Sundher.Basrai@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 22, 2022 5:52 PM

To: Resuli, Drina TRAN:EX <Drina.Resuli@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Halsall, Laura TRAN:EX <Laura.Halsall@gov.bc.ca>; Pleice, Jenny L TRAN:EX
<Jenny.Pleice@gov.bc.ca>; PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS, TRAN:EX
<PROVINCIALCONTRACTS@gov.bc.ca>; Godsaye-Simpson, Victoria TRAN:EX
<Victoria.GodsayeSimpson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Rush k.13;s.21  : Project No. 12268-2022

Hi Drina,

For tenders 513 821

5.13; 5.21 thereis a
modified process where you don’t need to send us a%13:821  however just need to forward us
the attachments and advise us that the NotLowBid letter will be sent to that bidder as follows:

Letter to State:s-13:s.21
s.13; .21
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Letter Required: NotLowBid.doc

Check with Victoria or Jeannie on a sample email they send to us for this type of situation.

Cheers,

Veena Sundher Basrai

Corporate Contract Officer

Procurement, Contract and Risk Management Services Branch
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Phone No. (236) 468-1942 or Business Line: (250) 387-1411
Email: Veena.Sundher.Basrai@gov.bc.ca

From: Resuli, Drina TRAN:EX <Drina.Resuli@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 21, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Sundher Basrai, Veena TRAN:EX <Veena.Sundher.Basrai@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Halsall, Laura TRAN:EX <Laura.Halsall@gov.bc.ca>; Pleice, Jenny L TRAN:EX
<Jenny.Pleice@gov.bc.ca>; PROVINCIAL CONTRACTS, TRAN:EX
<PROVINCIALCONTRACTS@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Rushs.13: s.21 Project No. 12268-2022

Importance: High

Tender opening for Project No. 12268-2022, two (2) tenders were received with no fax revision.
Pomerleau Inc. is the low bidders-13

1. Surespan Construction Ltd. — See checklist for Conditions of Tender.
Please advise re: the ruling on this tender.
Thank you,
Drina Resuli | Contract Administrator
Provincial Contracts

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure
310- 1500 Woolridge St., Coquitlam BC V3K OB8
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Revision: Revision Date:

01 |SECTION 1- GENERAL

01.01 Mobilization L.S. 100% L.S.p.13:8.17
01.02 Qua_lity Management L.S. 100% L.S.
01.03 Traffic Management L. 8. 100% L.S.
Provisional Sum for Site
01.04 Modifications (Refer to SP P.S. $1,000,000.00 P.S. $1,000,000.00
1.27)
01.05 Control of Construction Noise L.S. 100% L.S.s13:s17 ~~ 777
01.06 g:a;rt!ractors Noise Mitigation Ls. 100% LS.
Pre-Construction Noise Test
101.07 and Noise Test Summary LS. 100% L.S.
Report
02 SECTION 2 - BRIDGE
02.01 Access and Containment L.S. 100% LSt
02.02 Installation of New Splice Each 20 s.13:s.17
Plate 8
02.03 Installation of New Splice Each 20
Plate 12
02.04 Patching of Sidewalk Surface |Square Metre 20

Tender Price Estimate

801.00 Contingencies

902.00 Engineering

903.00 Materials Supplied by MOT

904.00 Miscellaneous

905.00 Utility Relocation
ASSOCIATED MINISTRY
COST ESTIMATES
TOTAL TENDER PRICE AND
ASSOCIATED MINISTRY
COST ESTIMATES

Page 1
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g& BRITISH RECEIPT OF TENDERS AND TENDER OPENING RECORD

COLUMBIA  Transporation (Unverified Bid Results)
Project Number 12268-2022 Contract Identification Number 12268M12022 Closing Location Coquitlam, BC Closing Date (yyyy/mm/dd) and Time
2022-07-)2 [q 2:00:00 PM
Project Description  Highway 99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial Deck Work Opening Location Coquitlam, BC Opening Date (yyyy/mm/dd) and Tim¢
2022-07-1271q  2:30:00 PH
INITIAL | REV1 | REV2 | REV3 AMOUNT SHOWN ON FINAL REVISION UNVERIFIED TENDER
No INITIAL | INITIAL | INITIAL BIDDER NAME TENDER FORM AMOUNT (IF ANY) AMOUNT
1| On Porer leay, jac. (€bid Bow) $10,17%,778. 70 Blo, 173,778 70
] on Svtsonn Consduetrm Libd. No bed No b
3
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
3
14
15
16
17
18
19
Print Name ; Position Title
2, (e s ﬁ A (OIU‘TZ' k. Geton
Print Name Position Title
Victoria Godsaye-Simpson Team Lead

Provincial Contracts
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Firefox ’ https://www.bcbid.gov.bc.ca/open.dll/showUny

1of2

Receipt of Tenders and Tender Opening Record
(Unverified Bid Results)

Printer = .Publis

Version

PLEASE NOTE: THE INFORMATION PROVIDED IN THIS LISTING REPRESENTS THE UNVERIFIED TOTAL
TENDER COSTS. THE DOLLAR AMOUNTS ARE EACH SUBIECT TO REVIEW, CALCULATION, VERIFICATION
AND ADJUSTMENT BY THE MINISTRY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF TENDER.
THEREFORE, CONCLUSIONS SHOULD NOT BE DRAWN FROM THIS INFORMATION REGARDING THE
EVENTUAL FINAL RANKING OF THE TOTAL TENDER CQOSTS.

Project 12268-2022 Closing MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION Closing Date 2022/07/19
Number: Location: AND INFRASTRUCTURE - (yyyy/mm/dd) 14:00
CONSTRUCTION and Time:
310 - 1500 Woolridge St
CoquitlamBC
Project Highway 99 Lions Opening Ministry of Transportation and Opening Date  2022/07/19
Name: Gate Bridge North Location: Infrastructure - Construction (yyyy/mm/dd) 14:30
Approach Viaduct 310 - 1500 Woolridge St and Time:
Remedial Deck Work CoquitlamBC
Supplier Name Location Total Tender
Cost
Pomerleau, Inc. Vancouver $10,178,778.70 2022/07/19 Electronic
British Columbia 13:20:03

Recorder
Signature:

Print . i Position
Name: Q”-’M ﬂi’ /« Title: O3 T }9“0//71111
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Chairperson Print Position
Signature: Name: Title:
Printer
Version
20f2
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CHECK LIST FOR CONDITIONS OF TENDER

Project #: 12268-2022 Contract ID:  12268MJ2022 Tender Opening Date: 2022/07/12
Project Description: Highway 99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial Deck Work

Name of Bidder: Surespan Construction Ltd.
Hardcopy Bid: []  E-Bid: [X]  Ministry Estimate: s.13:s.17

Below are the mandatory requirements of the Conditions of Tender in the form of questions. Each tender should be checked
using this form, and only forwarded to the Manager, Corporate Contracting for review if one of the questions is answered
with "No", as the tender submission may be subject to disqualification.

Meets

Section # CONDITIONS OF TENDER REQUIREMENTS Requirement

Yes No | N/A

Was the Tender Envelope received prior to the Closing Time?

CT9o4 1.2 Are the following items included in the electronic BC Bid Tender Envelope?

(a) the Tender Form.
(a) the Schedule of Approximate Quantities and Unit Prices — Schedule 7.

Cr8a.z 21 s the Tender Form an original or unaltered copy (could create a conditional bid)? O | O

CT 2.2(g) 2.2 Does the Tender Form state the full name of the bidder?

{Attach “Corporate Online” printout unless a Bidder's personal name is being used);
[Note: “Active Firm” searches and “Joint Venture Confirmation Agreements” must be O O O

checked off as “Meets requirements — NO” and referred to the Manager, Corporate
Contracting for individual legal review].

CT93 23 Does the e-Bidder have a valid e-Bidding Key? (check BC Bid Progression Screen) O O ]
XIMATE Q TITIES AND UNI '
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Section #

CONDITIONS OF TENDER REQUIREMENTS

Meets
Requirement

Yes No N/A

Was the Tender Envelope received prior to the Closing Time?

s.13; 8.21

CT71 14

CT 10.1 1.2 Was the Tender Envelope delivered by hand or courier to the Closing Location?

CT 10.2 1.3 Has the Bidder completed the outside of the Tender/Courier Envelope with the following:
(@)  “Attn: Reception Desk — Tender Documents’.
(b)  the full name of the Bidder.
(c) the Project Number and Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.

CT 10.3 1.4  Are the following items included in the Tender Envelope?

(a) the original Tender Form.

(b)  the original Schedule of Approximate Quantities and Unit Prices.

(c)  the original Bid Security.

(d) the original Joint Venture Confirmation Agreement (if applicable).

crs.z2

21

Is the Tender Form H0033 an original or an unaltered copy (could create a conditional bid)

? 5.13; 5.21

CT8.z2

22

Is the Tender Form fully completed?

CcTa3

23

Is the information on the Tender Form typewritten or printed legibly in ink and any changes or

corrections iniialed by the Bidder? White-out change not initialed but legible - do not sent to HQ.

CT 10.4(a)

24

Does the Tender Form include the following?

(a) The Bidder's Tender Price.

(b)  The date of the Tender Form.

(c)  The full name of the Bidder. _
Attach “Corporate Online” printout (Note: “Active Firm” searches and “Joint Venture

Confirmation Agreements” must be checked off as “Meets requirements — NO" and referred to

the Manager, Corporate Contracting for individual legal review)

(d)  The name and title of the Bidder's Authorized Representative.

CT 10.4(c)

25

Is the Tender Form signed by the Bidder's or Authorized Representative's original signature?

CT 111

26

if no additional information has been added by the Bidder, the Tender Price is deemed fo be in

Canadian funds and inclusive of all costs, except GST. (If the Bidder has added any

information/notes/comments to this area such as, US Funds, plus/minus GST, delivery, overtime,

etc., please tick “No", as this could create a conditional bid).

CT 14.1(a)

2.7

If the Tender is from a Joint Venture: (if applicable)

>4

(@) Is the Name of Bidder on the Tender Form the same as the Joint Venture name on the

Joint Venture Confirmation Agreement?

(b)  Are each of the venturers in the joint venture entered on the Name of Bidder lines on the

Tender Form?

CT 14.1(c)

(¢)  Has the Tender Form been signed by the Authorized Venturer (as stated on the Joint

Venture Confirmation Agreement)?

crgz2

3.1

is the Joint Venture Confirmation Agreement an original or unaltered copy as set out in the
specimen provided (could create a conditional bid)?

cT8.2

3.2

Is the Joint Venture Confirmation Agreement fully completed?

CT83

3.3

Is the information on the Joint Venture Confirmation Agreement typewritten or printed legibly in

ink and any changes or corrections initialed by the Bidder?

OooR{O|ota

O oo

CT14.2

3.4

Is the Joint Venture Confirmation Agreement signed by each of the joint venturers?

Ol Oo|apd

O

O
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Meets
Section # CONDITIONS OF TENDER REQUIREMENTS Relquifemleﬂt

CT82 4.1 Is the Schedule 7 an original or an unaltered copy (could create a conditional bid)? s.13; 8.21

CT8.2 4.2 Is the Schedule 7 fully completed?
CT83 4.3 s the information on the Schedule 7 typewritten or printed legibly in ink and any changes or
corrections initialed by the Bidder? White-out change not initialed but legible - do not sent to HQ.
CT 10.5 4.4 Has the Bidder completed the following?
(a) Are all of the blank spaces in the columns under the headings "Unit Price" and

“Extended Amount” for each Unit Price ltem completed (could create a conditional bid)?

(b) Are all of the blank spaces in the column under the heading "Extended Amount” for each
Lump Sum ltem completed (could create a conditional bid)?

CT 111 4.5  If no additional information has been added by the Bidder, all prices shall be deemed to be in
Canadian funds and inclusive of all costs, except GST. (If the Bidder has added any
information/notes/comments to this area such as, US Funds, plus or minus GST, delivery,
overtime, etc., please tick “No”, as this could create a conditional bid).

CT11.3 4.6 The Bidder has accepted all quantities and units of measure as stated. (If the Bidder has added
any information/notes/comments to this area such as price per litre to price per kilolitres, metric
to imperial or vice versa, etc., please tick “No”, as this could create a conditional bid).

CT16.2 4.7 The Schedule 7 does NOT contain any extra information. (If the Bidder has added any
information/notes/comments to the Schedule 7, please tick “No”, as this could create a
conditional bid).

CT18.5 48 Have all bid prices, extensions and totals been math checked and confirmed as calculated by the
Ministry?

CT7.41 51 Was the Replacement Schedule 7 received before the Closing Time?

CT10.7 52 Was the Replacement Schedule 7 received at the Closing Location by hand, courier or fax?

CT10.7(a) | 5.3 Ifthe Replacement Schedule 7 was delivered by hand or courier was the Replacement Schedule
7 enclosed in an envelope that clearly and legibly stated:

(a)  “Aftn: Reception Desk — Tender Documents”.

(b)  the heading “Revision to Tender".

(d) the Project Number and Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.

O |oojoj.

OO0
ao|d
(©) the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Form). O | O
oo
OO

CT10.7(b) | 5.4 Ifthe Replacement Schedule 7 was delivered by fax, was it delivered to the fax number stated in
the ITT-SCT?

CT10.7(b) | 55 Ifthe Replacement Schedule 7 was delivered by fax, does it clearly and legibly on the first page
of the fax state:

(a) the heading “Revision to Tender".

(b)  the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Form).

(c) the Project Number and Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.

CT8.2 56 Isthe Ministry Replacement Schedule 7 an original or an unaltered copy?
CcT8.2 5.7 |sthe Ministry Replacement Schedule 7 fully completed?
CT 8.3 5.8 s the information on the Ministry Replacement Schedule 7 typewritten or printed legibly in ink

and any changes initialed by the Bidder? White-out change not initialed but legible ~ do not sent to HQ..

Oy O oooago
O 0O (Oano|ioia
Oy O oa;aoa|b

CT84 5.9 Was the correct Replacement Schedule 7 version used?
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Section #

CONDITIONS OF TENDER REQUIREMENTS

Meets
Requirement

N/A

Has the Bidder completed the following?

(a) Are all of the blank spaces in the columns under the headings "Unit Price" and
“Extended Amount” for each Unit Price ltem completed (could create a conditional bid)?

(b} Are all of the biank spaces in the column under the heading "Extended Amount” for each
Lump Sum Item completed (could create a conditional bid)?

CT111 511

If no additional information has been added by the Bidder, all prices shall be deemed to be in
Canadian funds and inclusive of all costs, except GST. (If the Bidder has added any
information/notes/comments to this area such as, US Funds, plus or minus GST, delivery,
overtime, etc., please tick “No”, as this could create a conditional bid).

CT11.3 512

The Bidder has accepted all quantities and units of measure as stated. (If the Bidder has added
any information/notes/comments to this area such as price per litre to price per kilolitres, metric to
imperial or vice versa, etc., please tick “No”, as this could create a conditional bid).

CT 16.2 5.13

The Replacement Schedule 7 does NOT contain any extra information. (If the Bidder has added
any information/notes/comments to the Replacement Schedule 7, please tick “No”, as this could
create a conditional bid).

CT16.5 5.14

Have all bid prices, extensions and totals been math checked and confirmed as calculated by the
Ministry?

CT7A1 6.1

Was the Revision received before the Closing Time?

CT10.7 6.2

Was the Revision delivered to the Closing Location by hand, courier or fax?

CT10.7(a) |6.3

If the Revision was delivered by hand or courier was the revision enclosed in an envelope that
clearly and legibly stated:

(a)  “Attn: Reception Desk — Tender Documents”.

(b)  the heading “Revision to Tender”.

(c) the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Form).

(d)  the Project Number and Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.

CT10.7(b) | 6.4

If the Revision was delivered by fax, was it delivered to the fax number stated in the ITT-SCT?

CT10.7(b) | 65

If the Revision was delivered by fax, does it clearly and legibly on the first page of the fax state:

(a)  the heading "Revision to Tender”.

(b)  the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Form).

(¢)  the Project Number and Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.

CT 10.6(a) | 6.6

Was the Revision received in writing?

CT106() |6.7

Does the revision clearly identify:

(a) the heading “Revision to Tender".

(b) the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Form).

(c)  the Project Number and Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.

CT106(c) |68

Does the Revision clearly identify each form that the Bidder is amending?

CT106(d) | 6.9

Does the Revision clearly identify each Tender item that the Bidder is amending?

notes/comments to the Revision, please tick “No”, as this could create a conditional bid).

CT 106(e) | 6.10 Does the Revision clearly identify the following?
(@) increase or decrease to the Unit Price and corresponding Extended Amount. | O |
(b) increase or decrease to the Lump Sum. Ojyo0|d
CT 16.2 6.11 The Revision does NOT contain any extra information. (if the Bidder has added any information/ ] m ]
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Section
#

CT71 7.1

Meets

CONDITIONS OF TENDER REQUIREMENTS Requirement

Yes No N/A

Was the Bid Security received before the Closing Time?

CT 134 7.2

Was the Bid Security received by hand/courier at the Closing Location or delivered electronically
to the email address specified?

CT13.4 7.3  For e-Bidders was the Bid Security submitted electronically or in a sealed envelope and clearly
and legibly identified with the following?
(a)  “Attn: Reception Desk — Tender Documents”. 8.13;8.21
(b) the heading “Bid Security”. If envelope clearly indicates its for a tender - do not sent to HQ.
(c)  the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Form).
(d) the Project Number and the Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.
CT8.2 7.4 |s the Bid Security an original or unaltered copy (could create a conditional bid)?

CT13.2 7.5

If revisions to the Tender Price were made, has the bid security been adjusted accordingly (bonds
are usually a percentage amount so no change would be required) e.g., bank draft, money order, | [1 | [ | X
certified cheque?

CT13.3 7.6  If Hardcopy Bid Bond received, does the Bid Bond have the original signature of the Bidder and
the original signature and original seal of the Surety (or each of the Sureties if Bid Bond is issued Il O X
by more than one Surety)?
CT13.3 7.7  If Electronic Bid Bond received, did the electronic bond pass the verification process?
CT13.1 8 Is the Bid Security in compliance with the “Tender Securities” Schedule T2 as follows?
(a)  For ALL Major Works or Design Build contracts or for Operational Services contracts with 5.13; .21
a Tender Price over $200,000, is the bid security in the form of a Bid Bond?
If yes, then complete the Bid Bond Checklist form H0206 and attach.
(b)  For ALL Minor Works contracts or Operational Services contracts with a Tender Price
under $200,000, is the security in the form of;
A bid bond, bank draft, certified cheque or money order, drawn on a Canadian financial [ I
institute and it is not a personal cheque?
{If a bid bond is submitted then complete the Bid Bond Checklist form H0206 and attach.)
(c) s the Bid Deposit (e.g., bank draft, certified cheque or money order) for a value of E
not less than five percent (5%) of the "verified" Tender Price?
(d)  Does the Bid Deposit (e.g., bank draft, certified cheque or money order) show the
payee as the Minister of Finance? =
CT14.3 7. For a Joint Venture has the Bid Bond been submitted as follows? (if applicable) =
(a) the correct name of the joint venture as set out on the Tender Form. ] I O
(b)  the Authorized Venturer name is shown in the signature block as the Principal/ Bidder. Ol g
(¢) the Authorized Representative of the Authorized Venturer is an original signature. oig)| g
s o0 £ § . et 4 i RV ”} m
CT71 81 Was the revised Bid Security received before the Closing Time? O(0oj]ad
CT 135 82 Was the revised Bid Security delivered by hand/courier at the Closing Location or delivered Olol o
electronically to the email address specified??
CT 135 8.3 Was the revised Bid Security submitted electronically or delivered by hand or by courier in an
envelope clearly and legibly identified with the following?
(a)  “Atin: Reception Desk — Tender Documents”. a|1o|o
(b)  the heading “Revised Bid Security”. OO0
(c)  the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Form). OO
(d)  the correct Project Number and the Project Name as stated in the [TT-SCT. Ol 0 )|g
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Meets

CONDITIONS OF TENDER REQUIREMENTS Requirement

Section #

CT7.1 9.1  Was the Withdrawal received before the Closing Time?
CT10.11 9.2 Was the Withdrawal delivered to the Closing Location by hand, courier or fax?

CT10.11(@) | 9.3 If the Withdrawal was delivered by hand or courier was the Notice of Withdrawal enclosed in an
envelope that clearly and legibly stated:

(a)  “Attn: Reception Desk — Tender Documents”.

(b)  the heading “Notice to Withdrawal”.

(c) the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Envelope).
(d) the Project Number and Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.

O|0|0o|oio
Ooia|0|o
O|0aj0o|o

CT10.11(b) | 9.4  If the Withdrawal was delivered by fax, was it delivered to the fax number stated in the ITT-SCT?

CT10.11(b) | 9.5 If the Withdrawal was delivered by fax, does it clearly and legibly on the first page of the fax state:
(a) the heading “Notice to Withdrawal.

(b)  the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Envelope).

(c) the Project Number and Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.
CT10.10(a) | 9.6 Was the Withdrawal received in writing?

CT10.10(b) | 9.7 Does the Withdrawal clearly identify:

(@) the heading “Withdrawal of Tender".

(b) the full name of the Bidder (as set out on the Tender Envelope).

aojo|ono)
Ooigjof
Oo[a|oy

(c) the Project Number and Project Name as stated in the ITT-SCT.,

oja|o;
O|oiaig

CT10.10{c) | 9.8 Does the Withdrawal contain a clear statement that the Tender is withdrawn?

CT10.10(d) | 9.9 Is the Withdrawal signed by the Bidder or an Authorized Representative of the Bidder?

If any of the above “Conditions of Tender Requirements” questions have been answered with "No" the tender submission
may be subject to disqualification. This form and a copy of all the tender documents for this Bidder/e-Bidder must be
submitted to the Manager, Corporate Contracting for review. Please scan and email or, fax to 2560-356-9724.

; s.13
Evaluator's Comments:

Completed By: Drina Resuli Date: 202207/21
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Resuli, Dril;la TRAN:EX

From: Meghan Carwithen <Meghan@surespan.com>

Sent: June 20, 2022 4:15 PM

To: Region 1 Contract TRAN:EX

Cc: Sasha Ford

Subject: ELECTRONIC BOND - Highway 99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial
Deck Work - Project No. 12268-2022

Attachments: 19-
SurespanProjectNo12268-2022Highway99LionsGateBridgeNorthApp'roachViaduct_Re_
296411 .pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please see attached electronic bid bond for the above mentioned project.

Thank you,

Meghan Carwithen | Estimating Administrator
Surespan Group of Companies

301-38 Fell Avenue, North Vancouver, BC V7P 352
t. 604-998-1133 Ext. 1011 | ¢.778-847-4873

surespan.com

5 ufﬁng an { oaskevction Ll
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s.21

Bid Bond

s.21
Bond No. Bond Amount: 10% of Tender Price

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT SURESPAN CONSTRUCTION LTD as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal,
ands.21 a corporation or corporations created
and existing under the laws of Canada and duly authorized to transact the business of Suretyship in Canada as Surety, hereinafter called
the Surety if one Surety is named in this Bond and the Co-Sureties if more than one, is/are held and firmly bound, jointly and severally in
the case of Co-Sureties, unto HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF THE PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA AS
REPRESENTED BY THE MINISTER OF TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in
the amount of TEN PERCENT (10%) of tender price in lawful money of Canada, for the payment of which sum, well and truly to be
made, the Principal and the Surety or Co-Sureties as the case may be, bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a written tender to the Obligee in response to a tender call issued by the Obligee for PROJECT
NO: 12268-2022 HIGHWAY 99 LIONS GATE BRIDGE NORTH APPROACH VIADUCT REMEDIAL DECK WORK

which tender call has a closing date of the 12TH day of JULY,2022 (as this closing date may be amended from time to time by the Obligee
by addenda).

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that if the aforesaid Principal shall have the tender accepted
within sixty (60) days from the closing date of tender and the said Principal will within the time required, enter into a formal contract and
give the specified security to secure the performance of the terms and conditions of the contract, then this obligation shall be null and
void; otherwise the Principal and the Surety or the Co-Sureties as the case may be, will pay unto the Obligee the difference in money
between the amount of the bid of the said Principal and the amount for which the Obligee legally contracts with another party to perform
the work if the latter amount be in excess of the former.

The Principal and Surety or Co-Sureties as the case may be shall not be liable for a greater sum than the specified penalty of this Bond.
Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of six months from the date of this Bond.

If this Bond is issued by Co-Sureties, then the Co-Surefy that signs the first signature block on this Bond shall be designated as the "Lead
Surety” for the purposes of this Bond and the Co-Sureties hereby jointly and severally irrevocably: appoint and authorize the Lead Surety
to act as the sole representative of and agent for the Co-Sureties, and with authority to bind the Co-Sureties, in all dealings and matters
between the Co-Sureties and the Obligee arising from or relating to this Bond, including without limitation the receipt on behalf of the Co-
Sureties of any demand or draw on this Bond issued by the Obligee and in the investigation, payment, compromise, seftlement and
defence of any claims, demands and draws on, arising from or related to this Bond; and, agree and acknowledge that the Obligee shall
be entitled to assume that any act done, document executed or entered into or waiver given by the Lead Surety to the Obligee arising
from or related to this Bond has been duly authorized by each Co-Surety and is binding upon each Co-Surety without the Obligee being
under any obligation to enquire into the authority of the Lead Surety in such matters.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety or Co-Sureties as the case may be have signed and sealed this Bond this 14TH
day of JUNE, 2022.

SIGNED AND SEALED
in the presence of:

- 1 ;rm- 331PM G

on.Jun 18

incipal
s.21
A
Tnnnay
Bid0404.doc August 2012
BID_BC_MOT.dot (05/14 cm)
To verify hardcopy, click or>' 21 vebsite "Verify Document” link, enter Document Key: .21
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s.21

Contact Us | Logout

Francais

Document Verification

Back

Verification Audit Trail

Original Document 19-SuresapnProjectNo12268-2022Highway88LionsGateBridgeNorthApproachViaductRe

19-SurespanProjectNo12268-2022Highway99LionsGateBridgeNorthApproachViaductRe_29

Uploaded Document 6411.pdf

Upload a Document to Verify | Choose File | No file chosen [ Uploa

Document authenticity confirmed. Content has not been altered.
Signature(s) and Seal (s) are valid.

Privacy Statement | Terms of Use Copyright ® 2010-20228-21
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s.21

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

dfor: 19-Suresapn ProjectNo12268-2022Highway99LionsGateBridg
s.21

Yexifies and Confitms that the above named electtonic

document is the teue document, du@mdedégaut&oﬂzed
Fatﬁunmfﬂm content has not been altexed

since the Hignatures & Seals were affived

This document was verified and printed

on Julyig, 2022

S SIS
A i &

3D N

Room Name (Subject): Lions Gate Bridge

Document Name: 19-SuresapnProjectNo12268-2022Highway99LionsGateBridgeNorthApproach
Prepared by: s.21

On Behalf of:

Delivered by: Surespan Construction Ltd.

Signatories: Refer to the Audit Trail details on the next page(s)

Seal Holder(s): Refer to the Audit Trail details on the next page(s)

Verification Result: Document authenticity confirmed. Content has not been altered. Signature(s)

and Seal{s) are valid

Hard Copy Verification: ~ For manual verification, click on the “Verify Document” link in the
s.21

and enter the Verification Key (see below)

Manual Verification Key: s.21

1 s.21

For Further Assistance please contact us at: s2 Toll Free

s.21 Page 1
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s.21

s.21

Document Audit Report

Document Name 19-SuresapnProjectNo12268-

Jun 14, 2022 -

: Uploaded s.21

} Signatory, Seal

8:39 PM, GMT | | Holder
----------------------------------- [ AR e
Jun 14, 2022 - [rln\rited to Sign | alglré:trory. Seal
8:40 PM, GMT | t
............................................ et
Jun 14, 2022 - rSigned Signatory, Seal
8:40 PM, GMT | | Holder
e e -—u--------'--.[——. -----------------
Jun 14,2022~ |Sealed - 3'3235-"”' Seal
8:40 PM, GMT . , jHolder
Jun1s,2022- TSigned ISashaFord Tsirespan Construct e [_S_ianatory Seal
Jun 15, 2022 - lSlgned lSasha Ford | Surespan Construction Lid. i C' .
333 PM, GMT ! L ! Haklen, beshosy
.'JL;:_FJ: 2022 -----[-S-e-a—led :Sasha Ford {Surespan Construction Lid. \ Signatory, E;:aalt
3:33 PM, GMT 1 I I 1 Holder, Co-hos
_______________________________ - m[mmmmmmmmen e e ed e eemiemsemeememeewemommmseeemsm[omssmsssessssmsea:
Jun 15, 2022 - :-Digitized [55-21 [ !
3:33PM, GMT | Document ) o Ir ___________________
---------------- Ihownioaded  TSashaFord  DSurespan Constuction Ltd. T Signatary, Seal
Jun 15, 2022 - Downlcaded  Sasha Ford Surespan Construction Ltd. g )

' ) . e Holder, Co-host
__________________________________________________ e
Jun 15, 2022 - I'Downloaded .21 - atg’r&alory, Seal
5:00 PM, GMT I | Holder

Report run date: Tue Jul 19 21:53:00 UTC 2022

Use or disclosure is subject to approval byS-21

Page 2
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%2 BRITISH | Ministry of Transportation
COLUMBIA | and Infrastructure

BID BOND CHECKLIST

BOND DETAIL
Bond Number Tender Date (yyyy/mm/dd)
s.21 2022/07/19

Bidder
Surespan Construction Ltd.

Project Number

Surety
el 12268-2022

Project Description
Highway 99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial Deck Work

BOND REVIEW
ITEM DETAILS | YES | NO |
1 Is the Surety registered to do business in Canada (or are EACH of the Sureties’ registered to do 5-13; 821
business in Canada if the Bid Bond is issued by more than one Surety)? Click here for: Surety
Reqgistration List or Contact Insurance and Bonds.
2 If a Hardcopy Bid Bond received:
Does the Bond contain original signatures (Principal and Surety) and an original Surety's seal
(or each of the Sureties’ original signature(s) and original seal(s) if the Bid Bond is issued by
more than one Surety)? If electronic bond received check N/A [X] Go to Question 3
3 If an electronic bond received?
Do date and time of receipt meet tender closing requirements? If hardcopy bond received check
N/A []
4 Did the electronic bond pass the verification process? Place a copy of the approval/denial on
file. If hardcopy bond received check N/A [_]
5 Is the Bidder's name the same as on the Tender Form?
Is the Obligee "Her Majesty the Queen in Right of the Province of British Columbia
6 as Represented by the Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure"?
7 Do the project number and the project description match the Tender Form?
Does the Bond have a stated value of not less than 10% of the Tender Price?
8 (This can either be stated as a percentage or as a specific dollar amount.)
9 Is the Bond for a minimum term of sixty (60) days?
10 Do the "boiler-plate" wordings on the bond match the "boiler-plate" wordings on the specimen?
Page 1 of 2

HD206 (2022/01)
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# BRITISH | Ministry of Transportation
COLUMBIA | and Infrastructure

BID BOND CHECKLIST

13 8.2
Does the date shown in paragraph 2 of the bid bond match the tender closing date or amended =13 8.21

11
closing date?

NOTE: If the answer to ANY of the above questions is NO, the Bond is subject to DISQUALIFICATION.
Please forward to the Manager, Corporate Contracting at Headquarters for Review and Final Decision.

ACCEPTED
‘Signature Date (yyyy/mm/dd)

%’" ' 2022/07/21

REJECTED / DISQUALIFIED AS CONFIRMED BY HQ
Signature Date (yyyy/mm/dd)

Page 2 of 2
HO2086 (2022/01)
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|Payment and Invoice Details - SN All Payments Run Date: 22-09-27 Run Time: 11:14:13

[Ministry Name:Transportation and Infrastructure |

Payee Name Supplier |Payment |Invoice Number [Payment |Invoice Date |GLAcc>ount Invoice Paid Amount
Number  [Number Date

COWI NORTH AMERICA LTD. s.17 14647856 1133000501 28-Jul-22  11-Jul-22 034.55086.62346.6001.5508600 (4,760.00)
14647856 1133000501 28-Jul-22 11-Jul-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST (238.00)
1133000501 Total (4,998.00)

14622757 1134003192 15-Jul-22 15-Mar-22 034.55830.60920.6001.5583001 560.00
14622757 1134003192 15-Jul-22 15-Mar-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 28.00
1134003192 Total 588.00

14622757 1134003193 15-Jul-22 15-Mar-22 034.55830.60920.6001.5583001 11,760.00
14622757 1134003193 15-Jul-22 15-Mar-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 588.00
1134003193 Total 12,348.00

14622757 1134003312 15-Jul-22 13-May-22 034.55830.60920.6001.5583001 5.805.00
14622757 1134003312 15-Jul-22 13-May-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 290.25
1134003312 Total 6,095.25

14601083 1134003315 05-Jul-22 17-May-22 034.55355.62560.6001.5538020 33,872.50
14601083 1134003315 05-Jul-22 17-May-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 1,693.63
1134003315 Total 35,566.13

14601083 1134003316 05-Jul-22 17-May-22 034.55355.62610.6001.5537737 17,250.00
14601083 1134003316 05-Jul-22 17-May-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 862.50
1134003316 Total 18,112.50

14601083 1134003317 05-Jul-22 17-May-22 034.55355.62610.6001.5538017 7,380.00
14601083 1134003317 05-Jul-22 17-May-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 369.00
1134003317 Total 7,749.00

14639132 1134003402 22-Jul-22 20-Jun-22 034.55262.61920.6001.5525503 5,282.68
14639132 1134003402 22-Jul-22 20-Jun-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 264.13
1134003402 Total 5,546.81

14639132 1134003403 22-Jul-22 27-Jun-22 034.55268.61920.6001.5525419 4,573.75
14639132 1134003403 22-Jul-22 27-Jun-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 228.69
1134003403 Total 4,802.44

14632824 1134003405 20-Jul-22 20-Jun-22 034.55264.61920.6001.5525871 2,242.50
14632824 1134003405 20-Jul-22 20-Jun-22 034.55264.61920.6001.5525872 3,513.75
14632824 1134003405 20-Jul-22 20-Jun-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 287.81
1134003405 Total 6,044.06

14610504 1134003407 11-Jul-22 20-Jun-22 034.55355.62610.6001.5538017 2,142.50
14610504 1134003407 11-Jul-22 20-Jun-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 107.13
1134003407 Total 2,249.63

14610504 1134003409 11-Jul-22 20-Jun-22 034.55830.62610.6001.5537737 5,061.72
14610504 1134003409 11-Jul-22 20-Jun-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST 253.09
1134003409 Total 5,314.81

14622757 1134003417 15-Jul-22 25-Jun-22 034.55830.60920.6001.5583001 5,797.50
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s.17

14622757

14647856
14647856

14644119
14644119

1134003417 15-Jul-22
1134003417 Total
1134003442 28-Jul-22
1134003442 28-Jul-22
1134003442 Total
1134003455 26-Jul-22
1134003455 26-Jul-22
1134003455 Total
Grand Total

25-Jun-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST

11-Jul-22 034.55086.62346.6001.5508600
11-Jul-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST

13-Jul-22 034.55830.60920.6001.5583001
13-Jul-22 034.550CG.00000.1575.5500000 GST

289.88

6,087.38

788,977.50

39,448.88

828,426.38

5,772.50

288.63

6,061.13

939,993.52
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Ministry of Transportation and

Infrastructure AWARD SUMMARY Tender Opening Date:
2022/07/19
Project No.: 12268-2022
Project Name: ) Highway 99 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial Deck Work

Est. Completion Date: 20221114

Total Tender Price and

Assoclated Ministry Cost
Estimates Low Bid Variance
Tender Price Estimate: 513817 $10,178,778.70 s13;s.17
Associated Ministry Cost Estimates: $.13: 517
Contingencles:
Engingering:
Materlals Supplied by MOT:
Miscellaneous:
Utility Relocation:
Total Tender Price and Associated
Ministry Cost Estimates:
Certified lowest qualified bidder: Pomerleau, Inc,
‘\ —
Recommended by Contract Administration: @WV\Q\_/\/\/ Date: S\.\L\,\ 2{ 2022
\
Spending Authority approval for award: £ le aftacted Emall Date: % ¥ o)
Awarded to: . CANCELLED Date: W & oI
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Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure OFFICIAL MINISTRY SUMMARY

Project No.:  12268-2022

Project Name; Highway 93 Lions Gate Bridge North Approach Viaduct Remedial Deck Work

Est Completion: 2022/11114

Unverified % of:
Unverified Manual Ministry Contract Admin.

DQ Bidder Name Bid Security Tender Price Revisions Bid Error Verified Total Estimate Comments
No 5omerleau. Inc. Bid Bond $10,178,778.70 $0.00 $0.00 3$10,178,778.70 s.13:s5.17

Tender Price: s13:8.17 100.00%

Average Bid: $10,178,778.70 s13:s.17

Yes  Surespan Construction Lid. Bid Bond $0.00
Page 1 of 1 2022-07-28
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DOM commants
Ownars Est  Bid

Mcbiizaticn £.13; $8.17; s.13
Quality managsment 5,17 5521

Traffic managarnent

PS.

Contral noisa

Moize plan

Hnse test

Access and canlainment
Pl A

PL12

Patch SW

W A O L BN £ L
VI L

-

310,173 778
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